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CITY OF PASADENA
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT 

application

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

· READ THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT THOROUGHLY BEFORE COMPLETING THIS PROPOSAL
· THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL COVERS A TWO YEAR PERIOD (2016-2018) FOR ESG ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES
· FILL OUT THE PROPOSAL COMPLETELY (ALL PROPOSALS MUST BE TYPED).
· ATTACH ONLY THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION (ANY INFORMATION NOT REQUESTED WILL BE DISPOSED OF AND NOT CONSIDERED AS PART OF THE PROPOSAL).
· SUBMIT 1 ORIGINAL (NOT BOUND) 3 COPIES (BOUND) OF THE PROPOSAL TO:


OFFICE LOCATION


RENAISSANCE PLAZA


649 FAIR OAKS AVENUE, SUITE 202


ATTENTION: WILLIAM K. HUANG, HOUSING & CAREER SERVICES DIRECTOR

(626) 744-8300

· DEADLINE FOR PROPOSAL SUBMISSION IS 5:00 P.M. ON THURSDAY, MARCH 24, 2016 - 5:00 P.M. 
**NO EXCEPTIONS**
· NO POSTMARKS OR FACSIMILES WILL BE ACCEPTED.
· INCOMPLETE PROPOSALS WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR FUNDING.
· PROPOSER MUST ATTEND ONE OF THE MANDATORY RFP WORKSHOPS LISTED IN THE INSTRUCTIONS.  PLEASE NOTE: FAILURE TO ATTEND ONE OF THE WORKSHOPS WILL RESULT IN THE AUTOMATIC DISQUALIFICATION OF THE PROPOSAL.

· CITY STAFF IS AVAILABLE TO ANSWER QUESTIONS AND PROVIDE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE TO ANY ORGANIZATION WISHING TO SUBMIT A PROPOSAL. 

REMINDERS:
· ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED MUST BE ACCURATE AND COMPLETE.  FAILURE TO INCLUDE ANY OF THE REQUESTED INFORMATION WILL RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.

· ALL RESPONSES TO THE QUESTIONS SHOULD BE:

· COMPLETED IN THE SPACE PROVIDED.  ALTERING THE DOCUMENT WILL RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.
· TYPED IN 11 OR 12 PITCH FONT (THIS ALSO INCLUDES THE BUDGET INFORMATION).  PROPOSAL APPLICATION CAN BE DOWNLOADED FROM THE INTERNET AT http://www.cityofpasadena.net/housing 
· CLEAR AND CONCISE
· INCLUSIVE OF THE REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
· THE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL MUST BE UNBOUND AND HELD TOGETHER WITH A BINDER CLIP (THIS IS REQUIRED SO THE DOCUMENT MAY BE SCANNED INTO THE COMPUTER).  EACH OF THE THREE REQUIRED COPIES MUST BE BOUND.

· ALL PROPOSALS MUST INCLUDE A ONE PAGE TRANSMITTAL LETTER.  THIS LETTER SHOULD BE WRITTEN ON AGENCY LETTERHEAD AND INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

· A BRIEF SUMMARY OF YOUR PROPOSED PROJECT
· FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED
· NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER OF THE AUTHORIZED AGENCY CONTACT PERSON(S)
PART I

GENERAL INFORMATION

COVER SHEET

PROJECT TITLE:  ___________________________________________________________________________

LEGAL NAME OF THE PROPOSER:  __________________________________________________________

ADDRESS OF THE PROPOSER:  ______________________________________________________________

CITY  ___________________________

STATE  _____________

ZIP  ________________

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:  ___________________________________________________________________

TELEPHONE NUMBER:    ___________________________________________________________________

CONTACT PERSON:
______________________________________________________________________

TELEPHONE NUMBER:
_______________________    E-MAIL ______________________________
SERVICE TYPE (PLEASE CHECK THE SERVICE TYPE FOR WHICH YOU ARE SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL.  IF YOUR AGENCY PROPOSES TO PROVIDE MULTIPLE SERVICE TYPES, EACH APPROPRIATE BOX SHOULD BE CHECKED AND THE NARRATIAVE PORTION OF THE PROPOSAL SHOULD CLEARLY INDICATE AN ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION AND SERVICE PLAN APPLICABLE TO EACH ACTIVITY).



  HOMELESS PREVENTION
  RAPID RE-HOUSING

  EMERGENCY SHELTER

  STREET OUTREACH

FUNDING REQUEST (PLEASE PROVIDE THE AMOUNT OF YOUR FUNDING REQUEST)

EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT
JULY 1, 2016- JUNE 30, 2017
$ ______________________







JULY 1, 2017- JUNE 30, 2018
$ ______________________







TOTAL REQUEST:
$_______________________
THE ABOVE NAMED PROPOSER HEREBY SUBMITS A PROPOSAL TO RECEIVE FUNDING FROM THE CITY OF PASADENA ESG PROGRAM PURSUANT TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL.  THE PROPOSER WARRANTS THAT ALL OF THE INFORMATION IN THE PROPOSAL PACKAGE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.  THE PROPOSER FURTHER AGREES TO ABIDE BY ALL CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL.  THE PROPOSER ALSO UNDERSTANDS THAT THIS PROPOSAL IS THE PROPOSER’S ENTIRE PROPOSAL AND CANNOT BE AMENDED AFTER SUBMISSION, EXCEPT AS PROVIDED FOR IN THE RFP. 


AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:  _____________________________________________________________________

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY:  ___________________________________________________________

TYPE NAME OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY:  _____________________________________________________

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

(USING ONLY THE SPACE BELOW PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUR GRANT REQUEST)
PROJECT CATEGORY 

PLEASE CHECK ONE

  NEW PROJECT

  EXISTING PROJECT

  EXPANSION/ MODIFICATION OF AN EXISTING PROJECT

PROJECT SERVICE AREA

PLEASE CHECK ONE
  CITYWIDE

  SPECIFIC GEOGRAPHICAL AREA OF THE CITY  

        (PLEASE LIST THE AREA IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW)

IF NOT CITY-WIDE, DESCRIBE THE BOUNDARIES OF YOUR SERVICE AREA BY STREETS AND LIST THE INCLUDED CENSUS TRACTS.  DESCRIBE WHY THIS PARTICULAR AREA WAS SELECTED.

IS YOUR AGENCY CURRENTLY ENTERING CLIENT-LEVEL DATA INTO THE PASADENA IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LA/OC HMIS? YES NO
IF NO, WILL YOUR AGENCY DO SO FOR THE PROPOSED PROJECT? YES NO
PART II

CLIENT POPULATION AND SELECTION PROCESS

OUTREACH AND MARKETING

TARGET POPULATION

INDICATE THE TARGET POPULATION OF INDIVIDUALS WHO WILL PRIMARILY BENEFIT FROM YOUR PROJECT.  PLEASE CHECK ALL THAT APPLY TO THE PROPOSED PROJECT.

  CHILDREN (BIRTH TO 12)



  SENIOR ADULTS (55 +)

  YOUTH (13 TO 17)




  HOMELESS PERSONS
  YOUNG ADULTS (18 TO 24)


  PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES/ SPECIAL NEEDS
   ADULTS (25 TO 54)






HOW WILL OUTREACH AND RECRUITMENT BE DONE TO REACH THE TARGET POPULATION IDENTIFIED ABOVE?  
HOW WILL THE PROPOSED PROJECT UTILIZE THE LOCAL COORDINATED ENTRY SYSTEM?

HOW WILL YOU SELECT PARTICIPANTS FROM THE IDENTIFIED TARGET POPULATION?
HOW MANY INDIVIDUALS AND HOUSEHOLDS WILL BENEFIT FROM THIS PROPOSED PROJECT?




INDIVIDUALS  _____________________________________




HOUSEHOLDS  ____________________________________

HOW MANY UNITS OF SERVICE WILL PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS RECEIVE DURING THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT?  A UNIT OF SERVICE CAN BE HOURS OF COUNSELING, PERSONS PLACED IN HOUSING, SHELTER REHABILITATED, JOBS CREATED/ RETAINED, ETC.  PLEASE DEFINE A UNIT OF SERVICE AND INDICATE THE QUANTITY AND DURATION IN THE SPACE BELOW.

FOR THIS PROGRAM A UNIT OF SERVICE IS DEFINED AS:

NUMBER OF UNITS OF SERVICE  _____________________________

TIME PERIOD IN WHICH THE ABOVE UNITS WILL BE DELIVERED__________________________

PERSONS SERVED WITH ESG FUNDS MUST MEET THE HUD DEFINITION OF HOMELESS OR, FOR A HOMELESS PREVENTION PROGRAM, AT-RISK OF HOMELESSNESS. THOSE ASSISTED WITH HOMELESS PREVENTION FUNDING MUST BE EXTREMELY LOW INCOME (30% of AMI) OR BELOW AT INITIAL ASSESSMENT & ANNUAL EVALUATION. HUD DEFINES EXTREMELY LOW INCOME INDIVIDUALS/ FAMILIES ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING GUIDELINES:
2015 AREA MEDIAN INCOME
	Number of
Persons
	Extremely Low Income
30% of Median

	1
	$ 17,450

	2
	$ 19,950

	3
	$ 22,450

	4
	$ 24,900

	5
	$ 28,410

	6
	$ 32,570

	7
	$ 36,730

	8
	$ 40,890


HOW WILL YOUR ENSURE THAT 100% OF PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS WILL FIT WITHIN THE ABOVE HUD CRITERIA?
 
HOW WILL A PARTICIPANT’S HOMELESS OR AT-RISK (IF PROPOSING A PREVENTION PROGRAM) STATUS BE VERIFIED TO ASSURE IT MEETS THE HUD CRITERIA?

IF PROPOSING A HOMELESS PREVENTION PROGRAM, HOW WILL A PARTICIPANT’S INCOME BE VERIFIED TO ASSURE IT MEETS THE HUD CRITERIA LISTED ABOVE?
HOW WILL YOU ASSIST THE TARGET POPULATION IN OVERCOMING BARRIERS TO ACCESSING SERVICES (SERVICE RESISTENCE, LANGUAGE, CULTURE, TRANSPORTATION ETC…)?
HOW WILL THE SERVICES PROVIDED BY THIS PROGRAM ASSIST THE TARGET POPULATION TO REMAIN HOUSED OR EXIT HOMELESSNESS?

PART III
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

OUTCOME MEASURES

PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

PLEASE LIST THE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT.  
EXAMPLE:  85% OF CLIENTS WHO ARE DETERMINED ELIGIBLE FOR THE PROGRAM WILL RECEIVE AT LEAST ONE FINANCIAL RESOURCE AND CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICE WHICH WILL ALLOW THE CLIENT HOUSEHOLD TO REMAIN HOUSED.
DESCRIBE THE ACTIVITIES THAT WILL BE CONDUCTED TO ACHIEVE EACH OF THESE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES.

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE QUANTITATIVE OUTCOMES (# OF INDIVIDUALS THAT WILL RECEIVE PROGRAM SERVICES) THAT YOU EXPECT FROM THE PROPOSED PROJECT.

EXAMPLE:  80% OF CLIENTS WILL OBTAIN HOUSING WITHIN 30 DAYS OF PROGRAM ENTRY.
WHAT DATA WILL YOU USE TO TRACK THESE OUTCOMES?  HOW WILL THE DATA BE COLLECTED?

HOW WILL YOU MEASURE THE LONG-TERM SUCCESS OF YOUR PROGRAM ON CLIENT OUTCOMES?

PLEASE DETAIL THE QUALITATIVE OUTCOMES THAT YOU EXPECT FROM THE PROPOSED PROJECT AND DESCRIBE IN DETAIL HOW THE QUALITATIVE OUTCOMES WILL BE MEASURED.

EXAMPLES:  70% OF ALL CLIENTS WILL MAINTAIN HOUSING FOR 6 MONTHS AFTER PROGRAM COMPLETION AND WILL REPORT THAT HOUSING AS “STABLE” OR “VERY STABLE” ON A POST-COMPLETION QUESTIONAIRRE.  
WHAT DATA WILL YOU USE TO TRACK THESE OUTCOMES?  HOW WILL THE DATA BE COLLECTED?

HOW WILL YOU MEASURE THE LONG-TERM SUCCESS OF YOUR PROGRAM ON CLIENT OUTCOMES?

PLEASE USE THIS PAGE TO DETAIL YOUR PERFORMANCE ACTIVITIES SCHEDULE FOR 2015-2016 AND 2016-17
FIRST QUARTER (JULY-SEPTEMBER 2016)

SECOND QUARTER (OCTOBER-DECEMBER 2016)

THIRD QUARTER (JANUARY-MARCH 2017)

FOURTH QUARTER (APRIL- JUNE 2017)
FIRST QUARTER (JULY-SEPTEMBER 2017)

SECOND QUARTER (OCTOBER-DECEMBER 2017)

THIRD QUARTER (JANUARY-MARCH 2017)

FOURTH QUARTER (APRIL- JUNE 2017)

HOW WILL THESE PERFORMANCE ACTIVITIES ASSIST THE CLIENT HOUSEHOLD TO EXIT HOMELESSNESS OR REMAIN HOUSED?
PART IV

ADMINISTRATIVE CAPACITY

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE ORGANIZATION’S ADMINISTRATIVE CAPACITY AND QUALIFYING EXPERIENCE TO CARRY OUT THE PROPOSED PROJECT.

PLEASE DESCRIBE ANY ORGANIZATIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS RELEVANT TO THE PROPOSED PROJECT.

IF THE PROPOSED PROGRAM RECEIVED ESG FUNDING IN THE PREVIOUS PROGRAM YEAR, INDICATE THE PROPOSED QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE OUTCOMES FOR THE FUNDED PROGRAM FOR THAT MOST RECENTLY FUNDED PROGRAM YEAR AND PROGRESS TO DATE ON ACHIEVING THOSE OUTCOMES.
DESCRIBE YOUR COLLABORATIVE ACTIVITIES FOR THE PROPOSED PROJECT.  PLEASE DETAIL ALL COLLABORATIVE ACTIVITIES INCLUDING PARTNERSHIPS, IN KIND SERVICES PROVIDED BY OTHER ORGANIZATIONS, SHARED FUNDING, CLIENT/ STAFF SERVICES, MATERIALS, FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT.  AN EXECUTED MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING, SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES, MUST BE INCLUDED FOR EACH COLLABORATIVE EFFORT.

PLEASE DETAIL THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES THE AGENCY USES TO ENSURE ACCURATE REPORTS AND FISCAL CONTROLS.

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET (OMB) CIRCULAR, A-133 (REVISED), THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT REQUIRES THAT NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS RECEIVING $500,000 OR MORE IN FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE IN A FISCAL YEAR MUST SECURE AN AUDIT.  AGENCIES REQUESTING $500,000 OR MORE MUST CHOOSE ONE OF THE THREE FOLLOWING WAYS OF MEETING THIS REQUIREMENT AND STATE WHICH METHOD THEY CHOOSE:

1. IF YOUR ORGANIZATION ALREADY CONDUCTS AUDITS OF ITS FUNDING SOURCES INCLUDING ESG, THE ORGANIZATION MUST SUBMIT A COPY OF ITS MOST RECENT AUDIT.

2. IF YOUR ORGANIZATION ALREADY CONDUCTS AUDITS OF ITS OTHER FUNDING SOURCES BUT HAS NEITHER RECEIVED NOR INCLUDED CDBG IN THE PAST, THE SCOPE OF THE AUDIT WOULD BE MODIFIED TO INCORPORATE AUDIT REQUIREMENTS.  THE ASSOCIATED COST OF THE AUGMENTATION COULD THEN BE INCLUDED IN THE PROJECT BUDGET, ACCOMPANIED BY THE AUDITOR’S WRITTEN COST ESTIMATE.

3.  IF THE AGENCY DOES NOT HAVE A CURRENT AUDIT PROCESS IN PLACE, YOUR ORGANIZATION WILL BE REQUIRED TO INCLUDE A 10% SET-ASIDE IN THE PROJECT BUDGET FOR THE PROVISION OF AN AUDIT.
PART V
BUDGET

BUDGET NARRATIVE

Proposed Project Budget (2014-2016)
Directions:

Each budget should be completely and accurately filled out.  This section must also be typed.  Personnel costs (excluding consultants) must be itemized and consistent with the information on the Project Staff Form(s).  
1. Please list in THE Chart below (Project Budget) the total costs for the proposed project.  Identify the other funding amounts and indicate whether they are Proposed or Pending (P), Secured by Contract or In Agency Account (S), or In-Kind contributions (I).

CHART - Proposed Project Budget (2016-2017)

	PROJECT COST
	PROPOSAL REQUEST*
	MATCHING FUNDS

	INDICATE

P,S, or I
	TOTAL

	PERSONNEL COSTS

	Salaries/Wages
	
	
	
	

	Personnel Benefits & Taxes 
	
	
	
	

	NON-PERSONNEL COSTS

	Insurance & Bonding
	
	
	
	

	Supplies & Materials
	
	
	
	

	Printing & reproduction
	
	
	
	

	Postage
	
	
	
	

	Telephone
	
	
	
	

	Utilities
	
	
	
	

	Facilities Rental or Lease
	
	
	
	

	Equipment Rental or Lease
	
	
	
	

	Consultants 

Program Consultant(s):

(i.e., Teachers, Counselors, Tutors & Doctors)
Non-program Consultant(s):                    

(i.e., Accounting, Legal,

 & Marketing)
	
	
	
	

	Mileage & TraNSPORTATION
	
	
	
	

	HOMELESS PREVENTION COSTS 

	UTILITES
	
	
	
	

	RENTAL ASSISTANCE
	
	
	
	

	SECURITY/UTILITY DEPOSIT
	
	
	
	

	Moving costs
	
	
	
	

	other (please specify)
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL
	
	
	
	


CHART - Proposed Project Budget (2017-2018)

	PROJECT COST
	PROPOSAL REQUEST*
	MATCHING FUNDS

	INDICATE

P,S, or I
	TOTAL

	PERSONNEL COSTS

	Salaries/Wages
	
	
	
	

	Personnel Benefits & Taxes 
	
	
	
	

	NON-PERSONNEL COSTS

	Insurance & Bonding
	
	
	
	

	Supplies & Materials
	
	
	
	

	Printing & reproduction
	
	
	
	

	Postage
	
	
	
	

	Telephone
	
	
	
	

	Utilities
	
	
	
	

	Facilities Rental or Lease
	
	
	
	

	Equipment Rental or Lease
	
	
	
	

	Consultants 

Program Consultant(s):

(i.e., Teachers, Counselors, Tutors & Doctors)
Non-program Consultant(s):                    

(i.e., Accounting, Legal,

 & Marketing)
	
	
	
	

	Mileage & TraNSPORTATION
	
	
	
	

	HOMELESS PREVENTION COSTS 

	UTILITES
	
	
	
	

	RENTAL ASSISTANCE
	
	
	
	

	SECURITY/UTILITY DEPOSIT
	
	
	
	

	Moving costs
	
	
	
	

	other (please specify)
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL
	
	
	
	


*Approximately what percentage of your agency’s total budget does this proposal request represent?

_________%

BUDGET NARRATIVE

PLEASE DETAIL ALL BUDGETED EXPENSES REQUESTED ON THE PREVIOUS BUDGET WORKSHEETS AND EXPLAIN WHAT ASPECTS OF THE PROJECT THEY WILL BE USED TO SUPPORT.

PERSONNEL COSTS:

NON-PERSONNEL COSTS:  

HOMELESS PREVENTION COSTS:

ESG FUNDS REQUIRE A DOLLAR FOR DOLLAR MATCH.  HOW WILL YOUR AGENCY ENSURE THAT THIS MATCH IS MET?
PLEASE DETAIL WHAT ARRANGEMENTS, IF ANY, HAVE BEEN MADE TO ENSURE SUCCESS OF THE PROJECT IF FULL FUNDING IS NOT AWARDED.

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE SUSTAINABILITY PLAN FOR THE PROPOSED PROJECT. 

PART VII

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

(0 POINTS)
LOCAL PREFERENCE
APPENDICES INCLUDED IN THIS APPLICATION
1. ASSURANCES AND CONDITIONS TO THE PROPOSAL (APPENDIX A)

2. AFFIDAVIT OF NON-COLLUSION BY CONTRACTOR (APPENDIX B)

3. AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION FROM THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (APPENDIX C)

4. TAXPAYER PROTECTION AMENDMENT OF 2000 PASADENA CITY CHARTER ARTICLE XVII DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO THE CITY OF PASADENA (APPENDIX D)

5. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CONTRACTING & VENDOR LIST QUESTIONNAIRE -FORM AA-1 (APPENDIX E)

6. PROJECT WORKFORCE UTILIZATION (FORM AA-2) (APPENDIX F)
7. CURRENT PERMANENT WORKFORCE UTILIZATION (FORM AA-3) (APPENDIX G)

8. FISCAL YEAR 2015 INCOME LIMITS- U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (APPENDIX H)
9. SAMPLE MOU (APPENDIX I)
10. PASADENA LIVING WAGE ORDINANCE (APPENDIX J)
11. ORGANIZATION CITY OF PASADENA ESG FUNDING HISTORY (APPENDIX K)
THE FOLLOWING REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH EACH COPY SUBMITTED:
1. ASSURANCES AND CONDITIONS TO THE PROPOSAL (APPENDIX A)
2. AFFIDAVIT OF NON-COLLUSION BY CONTRACTOR (APPENDIX B)

3. AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION FROM THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (APPENDIX C)
4. TAXPAYER PROTECTION AMENDMENT OF 2000 PASADENA CITY CHARTER ARTICLE XVII DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO THE CITY OF PASADENA (APPENDIX D)
5. VENDOR LIST QUESTIONNAIRE AFFIDAVIT OF EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYMENT AND NON-SEGREGATION AFFIDAVIT (FORM AA-1) (APPENDIX E)
6. PROJECT WORKFORCE UTILIZATION (FORM AA-2) (APPENDIX F)
7. ORGANIZATION FUNDING HISTORY (APPENDIX K)
8. ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
9. BY LAWS
10. AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
11. ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES
12. PROOF OF GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
13. PROOF OF AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE (IF APPLICABLE)
14. PROOF OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE
15. JOB DESCRIPTIONS AND RESUMES
16. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR ALL COLLABORATIVE EFFORTS
�





OFFICE USE ONLY:





DATE RECEIVED:  _______________________ 		BY:  _____________________________
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